
From: Kalyanam, Kaly 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: Lent, Susan 
Subject: FW: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
Attachments: WF3 FPRA PR Position Paper Final.pdf 
 
Susan,  
 
When you get a chance, could you please include the attached email in ADAMS? 
 
Thanks 
 
Kaly 
 
The SUNSI information as follows: 
 
Plant:  Waterford Steam Electric Station, Unit 3 
Docket No.:  50/382 
Subject:  Waterford 3 FPRA PR Position Paper FINAL 
TAC Nos.:   ME7602 
SUNSI Review Done:  Yes.  Publicly Available, Normal Release, Non-sensitive, 
From:  W. Steelman 
To:  N. Kalyanam 
 
 

From: STEELMAN, WILLIAM J [mailto:wsteelm@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:22 AM 
To: Kalyanam, Kaly 
Subject: FW: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
 
 
 

 
From: STEELMAN, WILLIAM J  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Dinsmore, Stephen; RAO, DEEPAK; STEELMAN, WILLIAM J 
Cc: Gallucci, Ray; Harrison, Donnie; Lain, Paul; HOUGHTALING, JOHN B 
Subject: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
 
Mr. Dinsmore and Mr. Gallucci 
In order to assist with your Westinghouse peer report review, we would like to provide 
(attached) a short summary paper explaining how each of the Fact & Observations 
(F&Os) findings were addressed. 
Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance or answer any additional 
questions.  Deepak Rao is still your primary Entergy PRA point of contact. 
 
Thank you, 
Billy Steelman 
Waterford 3 Licensing Manager 



504-273-3824 
wsteelm@entergy.com 
 
 

 
From: Dinsmore, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Dinsmore@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 7:08 AM 
To: 'Zachariah Jr., Thomas'; RAO, DEEPAK 
Cc: STEELMAN, WILLIAM J; Gallucci, Ray; Harrison, Donnie; Lain, Paul 
Subject: RE: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
 
Thomas 
 
Thank you for providing us this opportunity. 
 
Ray Gallucci and I (Stephen Dinsmore) would like to come by from 9am and 11am on Thursday 
December 15.  Two printed copies and one work area would be best.  A call with the peer 
review lead about 10:30 would probably be helpful. 
 
The purpose of this brief review is  to determine how complete the PRA was when the Peer 
review was done.  I will confirm the time with Leslie Collins but a little later today since there are 
meetings this morning. 
 
Stephen Dinsmore 
 

From: Zachariah Jr., Thomas [mailto:zachart@westinghouse.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:20 AM 
To: RAO, DEEPAK 
Cc: STEELMAN, WILLIAM J; Dinsmore, Stephen; Gallucci, Ray 
Subject: RE: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
 
Gentlemen, 
 
I will go ahead and send the report down to the Westinghouse offices so they can print it for your 
review. I will tell them to make three copies for each reviewer. Please let me know if more is needed. 
 
The reviewers should call Leslie Collins at 301/881-7040 to schedule an appointment for the review.   
Good days this week are Tuesday afternoon, and all day Thursday and Friday.  (Again, our office hours 
are 9 am until 5 pm.)    
 
Should I ask the peer review lead to be available by phone to answer questions? 
 
The usual ground rules for these reviews in our office is that the NRC reviewers take notes, but not ask 
for photocopies of the materials, or to take any materials out of our office. Let me know if this will be an 
issue. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 



Thomas Zachariah, Jr. 
PWR Owners Group  Program Management Office 
Risk Management Subcommittee & 
Analysis Subcommittee Project Manager 
 
1000 Westinghouse Drive 
Cranberry Township, PA 16066 
Phone: +1 (412)374-5653 
Blackberry: +1 (860)803-7176 
Cell: +1 (631)662-3045 
e-Fax: +1 (860)731-2478 
https://pwrog.westinghousenuclear.com 
 

From: RAO, DEEPAK [mailto:DRAO@entergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: Zachariah Jr., Thomas 
Cc: STEELMAN, WILLIAM J; Dinsmore, Stephen; Ray.Gallucci@nrc.gov 
Subject: WF3 Fire PRA Peer Review Report  
Importance: High 
 
Tom, 
 
Per our recent conversation, the NRC people who have requested to view the WF3 Fire 
PRA Peer Review Report are 
 
Stephen Dinsmore (phone 301-415-8482) 
Ray Gallucci (phone 301-415-1255) 
 
 
Also potentially Donnie Harrison, Branch Chief for PRA. 
 
They would like to do so next week and for approx 2 hours. Can you please arrange for 
this viewing per our earlier conversation. Please call me if you have any questions 
 
Thanks, 
 
Deepak Rao 
PRA Supervisor 
Entergy 
601-368-5427 
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